

Life-Line Bulletin

[Life-Line Bulletin](#)

Main Menu

- [Home Page](#)
- [Trustee Guidelines](#)
- [GA Reference Material](#)
- [Keyword Search](#)
- [Download Center](#)
- [Contact Administrator](#)

**Cherry Hill - Spring 2017
Information Section**

[Cherry Hill Trustee Meeting Info](#)

Cherry Hill Rolling Agenda

- [Cherry Hill Absentee Ballots](#)
- [Conference Bids](#)
- [Agenda Information](#)

[Submit An Agenda Item](#)

BOT Committees

[Monthly Committee Reports](#)

- [Blue Book Revision](#)
- [BOR/BOT Revenue Review](#)
- [BOT Restructure](#)
- [Conference Oversight](#)
- [Digital Media](#)
- [Electronic Voting](#)
- [Group Handbook Revision](#)
- [Hotline Implementation](#)
- [Intergroup](#)
- [International Relations](#)
- [Literature](#)
- [Pressure Relief](#)
- [Prison - Canada](#)
- [Prison - US](#)
- [Public Relations](#)
- [Spanish Literature](#)
- [Telephone Conference Call](#)
- [Trustee Election Guidelines](#)
- [Trustee Removal Merit Panel](#)
- [Trustee Website](#)
- [Video Meeting Format](#)

Trustee Line & Other Features

- [Trustee Line Home Page](#)
- [Login For The Trustee Poll](#)
- [Trustee Poll](#)
- [>>Trustee Information Update<<](#)
- [Local Area Q&A Conference Calls](#)
- [Local Area Website Guidelines](#)
- [Local Area Help Flyer](#)
- [New Area/Trustee Accommodation Fund](#)
- [Board of Regents News Page](#)
- [Trustee Memorial Honor Roll](#)

Future Conferences

[Upcoming Conferences](#)

Select Language | ▼

Trustee Line for December 2016

A PDF version of this issue to distribute to your rooms, or to print out for easier reading, will be available after 12/31/16.

Thoughts From The Trustees - Current and Past

Disclaimer - The Trustee Line is a function of the Board of Trustees of Gamblers Anonymous. It is intended solely as a forum for members of the Board of Trustees to share opinions on issues related to Gamblers Anonymous. Any postings in this or any other edition of the Trustee Line are not to be construed as the opinion of Gamblers Anonymous, as a whole. The publication of any items on the Trustee Line do not constitute an endorsement or statement of approval or acknowledgement by Gamblers Anonymous of what the contents are.

The subjects listed below are themes that have been submitted by other Trustees. You may respond to any of them, or start an entirely new subject

Subjects that receive submissions from at least 13 different people, will trigger an email blast to all the current and past Trustees, signifying a 'Hot Topic Alert' on the Trustee Line.

| Item | Subject | Last Entry | Entries |
|------|--|---------------------|---------|
| 1. | We Need Feedback From The Trustees | 12/11/16 4:03 PM | 1 |

We Need Feedback From The Trustees

12/11/16 - 4:03 PM
Greetings trustees,

At the latest trustee meeting held in San Diego in October 2016, the Conference Oversight & Assistance committee presented an item proposing to replace the "Hosting an International Conference" pamphlet with a new version.

This new version was to include most of what is already in the present version, adding some new features and the documentation prepared by the first Conference committee, which documentation has been approved as appropriate literature and is displayed on the trustee website, under our committee's heading. Some of the added features would be a Table of Contents, a Generic Registration Form and other documentation.

A motion was made to approve as is and a discussion followed. After a number of negative comments, a Motion to Commit was made and approved, which sends the item back to the committee so that the item may be put into better condition for consideration by the Board of Trustees.

After the trustee meeting session, I spoke with a few of the trustees who had expressed their concerns about the revamped pamphlet and asked them to send their thoughts and suggestions to the committee, in order to help present a better version at a future BOT meeting. Unfortunately, the Conference Oversight & Assistance committee has not received anything, despite the discussions I had in San Diego.

The Committee still believe that this improved piece of literature would help to a greater extent any Area wanting to bid for an International Conference, as well as an Area which has been granted the privilege to host such a conference. We urge trustees to send us an email expressing their concerns or suggestions, so we can take those into consideration before presenting another motion in Cherry Hill.

Please send your feedback at the following email address
committee.conference@trusteewebsite.com

André G. - 2nd Co-Chair, Area 5B
Member, Conference Oversight & Assistance committee